TRAPPER MINING INC.

P.O. Box 187 Craig, Colorado 81626 (970) 824-4401

May 8, 2024

Ms. Robin Reilley

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Trapper Mining Inc., Permit No. C-1981-010

Technical Revision TR-135: L-Pit (K Knob) Extension and East J-Pit Dragline cuts
Adequacy Response #2

Dear Ms. Reilley:

Per our conversation on May 1% regarding the removal of CIRCES cost associated with C-Pit the
following revised items are attached:

Pages 3-15 to 3-15d; removed further references to potential future development of C-Pit.

Maps: M4, M4A, M6 Sheet 1, M10A Sheet 1, M10B Sheet 1, M12 Sheet 1; Pit and HWM areas
have been removed from these maps, regrade areas and associated information has been retained
as the majority of the proposed stripping and reclamation area was stripped of topsoil in 2023.
These areas will retain bonding costs as developed in PR-11.

Please get back to us with any questions, comments or concerns.

Sincerely,
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Graham Roberts
Environmental Supervisor
Trapper Mining Inc.

¢ TR-135 revision binder



